THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
To: Galveston County Commissioners’ Court
From: Betsy Thomas, Grants Administration Manager
Court Date: April 14, 2025
RE: Hurricane Harvey

Federal Emergency Management Administration Project Award

Project Management Costs

BACKGROUND

The COVID-19 Pandemic was declared as a Presidential Disaster on March 20, 2020 for all
jurisdictions in the United States. During the disaster period that began in January of 2020 and
ended on May 11, 2023, there was an immediate threat to the health and safety of the general
public that required emergency response and protective measurers from local jurisdictions.

SUMMARY
The attached individual project award is for reimbursement of direct administrative costs for
staff to conduct document submission for project activities.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Grant Amount $71,215.17
County Match $0.00
Total $71,215.17
RECOMMENDATIONS

Professional Services requests the Court to consider acceptance of the Management Costs
project award from the Federal Emergency Management Administration.

ATTACHEMENTS
O Electronic Signature Only

722 MOODY AVE., 3RD FLOOR, GALVESTON, TX 77550



